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Request for Qualifications (23-15) 
Testing & Inspection Services – San Rafael City Schools 

June 28, 2023 (Advertisement Date) 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 (issued July 14, 2023) 
 

THIS ADDENDUM PROVIDES FOR CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. QUESTION:  I would like to request an electronic copy of the 
specifications or any other documents associated with this project: 

Project Title: Testing & Inspection Services for Measure B and C Projects 
Bid Number: Unknown 
Posting Date: 6/29/2023 

ANSWER:  This is a Request for Qualifications to create a pool of 
consultants to provide material testing and special inspection on future 
bond projects.  There are no specific projects to provide pricing on at this 
time. 

 
 

2. QUESTION:  Are there documents or further information about this project 
which I can review? 

 
ANSWER:  Same answer as #1. 

 
 

3. QUESTION:  Is the Table of Contents included in the page count? 

 
ANSWER:  No. 

 
4. QUESTION:  In the RFQ it says that ‘Attachment B: Non-Collusion 

Declaration’ is required in the appendix, is ‘Attachment A: Fingerprinting 

Certification/Criminal Background Investigation’ (page 21 of RFQ) required 

as well? 

 
ANSWER:  Attachment A: Fingerprinting Certification/Criminal 
Background Investigation is not required to be part of your Statement of 
Qualifications. 

 
 

5. QUESTION:  How many labs potentially will be selected to work on the 
contract? 

 
ANSWER:  Qualified firms will be included in the pool. 
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6. QUESTION:  Are mileage and travel time billable for this project? 

 
ANSWER:  Provide mileage and travel time costs with other rates as part 
of Statement of Qualifications. 

 
7. QUESTION:  Can you please provide clarification on types of inspection 

and sampling related to structural and plumbing (from III. scope of 
services)? 

 
ANSWER:  Each project will have a different set of required testing and 
inspection. 

 
8. QUESTION:  Which firm is the Geotechnical engineer of record, and do 

they have the responsibility of soil services?   
 

ANSWER:  There is a qualified pool of geotechnical engineers for 
Measure B and C Bond projects. Geotechnical firms in the pool who have 
an in-house testing lab may provide those services for soil testing. 

 
 

9. QUESTION:  Is there a current incumbent for this contract? 
 

ANSWER:  No. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE RFQ MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN THE 
PROPOSAL. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


